From: John Peppers

To: Pemberton, Layne; Amanda Gallagher
Subject: TSS exceedence
Date: Tuesday, April 30, 2019 3:09:29 PM

Layne, on 4/16/19, the south treatment plant (AR0033723) exceeded the daily
maximum TSS limit of 45 mg/l with a daily max of 50 mg/l. This was caused by a
clogged air valve at the head of the #4 DAF unit. The valve was cycled several
times when the issue was discovered which cleared the clog and the unit once again
started producing white water.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

Yot M. Peppens
Thecatment Supenintendent
&L Donado Waten Utilities
870-814%-1764%
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